

ROBERT E. DAVLIN
RICHARD W. GUNNING
DENNIS S. O'BRIEN
L. ROBERT MUELLER
KEVIN J. DAVLIN

LIVINGSTONE, MUELLER, GUNNING,
O'BRIEN & DAVLIN, P.C.
Attorneys at Law
620 EAST EDWARDS STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 335
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62705
TELEPHONE (217) 525-1070

FORMERLY
LIVINGSTONE, MUELLER,
DRAKE AND DAVLIN

C. A. LIVINGSTONE
1896-1982
LESLIE V. DRAKE
1895-1971
RECEIVED

MAY 02 1985
Corp., Risk Mgmt.

April 23, 1985

Mr. Steven Borgstrom
Raymond Sheakley & Associates, Inc.
Group Plans, Inc.
2605 West 22nd Street
Suite 34
Oak Brook, Illinois 60521

Dear Steve:

In re: vs Sherwin-Williams
81 OD 609

A Petition to Reinstate has been filed by John J. Larsen, St. Louis attorney, who has also entered an appearance in this cause as co-counsel for the petitioner. I am sending you copies of his Petition and accompanying correspondence. I find it a bit incredible that his reason for seeking reinstatement is to pinpoint some studies of zinc oxide exposure made in the Soviet Union, however I will be surprised if Arbitrator Boyd does not reinstate. Larsen has noticed us in for the presentation of his petition for May 2. I plan to file an objection, per the attached copy. I shall present the written objection on the date of argument.

I shall keep you advised and am, with best regards,

Very truly yours,


Robert L. Mueller
RLM:ph

N40288

0007-SWP-005801049
CONFIDENTIAL


04/29/85
for
jam

REDACTED